White, John

BLC000961-0001

Page 1 of 3

From: Patrick Sadd |, Code A

Sent: 12 May 2009 15:39
To: White, John
Subject: FW: Patrick Sadd

John -

See below re exchange from lain Wilson

' Code A;
Patrick Sadd
3 Code A

9 Ciks 020 7353 6381
s Fax 020 7583 1786
DI DX 351 London

_hjoutertemple

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the named recipients only. it may contain privileged and
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. if you
have received this e-mail in error please notify Patrick Sadd or Outer Temple Chambers immediately by e-mail or a reverse charge

telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381 and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you.

é Please consider the environment and think before you print.

From: Christine Kings
Sent: 11 May 2009 15:16
To: Patrick Sadd

Subject: FW: Patrick Sadd

FYL.

From: Iain Wilson:, Code A

Sent: 11 May 2009 15:09
To: Christine Kings
Subject: RE: Patrick Sadd

Dear Christine

Thank you for your e mail re my comments and Patrick,

Of course you are welcome to use my comments,

| would like to say further, that without Patrick's help and expertise, | believe that we would not have got the

result that we ended up with.

Regards to both you and Patrick

13/05/2009
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From: Christine Kings [ Code A
Sent: Thu 07/05/2009 16:10

To: Iain Wilson

Subject: Patrick Sadd

Dear Mr Wilson

I work with Patrick Sadd and organise the marketing around his practice. He told me that you'd said some
very nice things about him and | wondered whether you'd allow me to use this comment (below) from one
of your emails or another quote to put on his biography page on our website. If you would be happy with
this | can attribute the comment in any way that you would like eg. Client, Gosport Hospital Inquest; lain
Wilson, family member, Gosport Hospital Inquest.

“thanks for today I think you've done brilliantly and judging by the BBC news report
tonight you certainly got your points across”

If you would rather not do this, please do ignore this email.

With best wishes

Christine Kings
Commercial Director
Outer Temple Chambers

London Abu Dhabi

The Outer Temple 401 Dar Al Shifa Pharmacy Building
222 Strand Sheikh Zayed 1st Street

London WC2R 1BA P.O. Box 3470, Abu Dhabi UAE
020 7353 6381 T:+9712 406 9711

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in refiance on it. If you

have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-
6381 and delete this e-mail from your system. Thank you.

é Please consider the environment and think before you print.

Outer Temple Chambers,
222 Strand,
London, WC2R 1BA.

Tel: 020-7353-6381

Fax: 020-7583-1786
DX 351 London

13/05/2009
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» '

THE LAWYER AWARDS 2008 'Chambers of the Year
www.thelawyer.com WINNER The Lawyer 2008

The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments is intended
for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and

confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient, you
must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance on it. If you

have received this e-mail in error please notify Chambers immediately
via e-mail or a reverse charge telephone call to +44 (0) 20-7353-6381
and delete this e-mail from your system.

Thank you.

Please visit our website at www.outertemple.com for more information.

13/05/2009




